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Pete V. Domenici, Jr. }!b‘b(_g

Domenici Law Firm, P.C.
320 Gold Ave. SW, Suite 1000
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re:  In the Matter of the Application of Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc. for
Permit to Drill in Potash Area, Eddy ‘BD’ State No. 2 Well, Eddy
County, New Mexico, Oil Conservation Division Case No. 13762,
Settlement Facilitation Meeting with Oil Conservation Division

Dear Pete:

I have spoken to Carol Leach about scheduling the settlement
facilitation on the dates we had agreed to — October 11 or October 13, 2006.
David Brooks is available on October 11 for that meeting. I suggest that we
talk after tomorrow’s meeting of our clients, and coordinate with David Brooks
about it. I understand he may also be available on October 13 if we do not
finish on October 11.

Very truly yours

£y P. AuSherman

LPA:cpc

cc: Carol Leach
David Brooks
Robert P. Jornayvaz
William F.Carr
Mary Lynn Bogle
James E. Haas

RECEIVED
Sgp 2 9 2006

Larry P. Ausherman

El\hl\“aDuLEG #A{05-848.1836

Fax: 505.848.9710
Ipausherman@modrall.com

. 1“',5_,_;.2,/70

Modrall Sperling
Roehl Harris & Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre
500 Fourth Street NW
Suite 1000
Albuquerque,

New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800
www.modrall.com



